
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2021 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of July 20, 2021

B. Bills Payable in the amount of $178,873.38. Checks 161076 to 161117. Note 
any voided checks.

C. Received Committee and Other Reports

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. State of Michigan Public Service Commission Notice of Hearing for the 
Electric Customers of Upper Peninsula Power Company Case No. U-20879

2. Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Agenda from July 28, 2021, and the 
June 23, 2021 Draft Minutes.

3. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Draft Minutes 7/21/21

E. Financial

1. Budget Amendment 2021-06
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Township Update - Sheriff Zyburt

B. Staff Introduction - Fire Department

C. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Director Presentation

Page 1 of 72

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


1. Special Meeting 8-4-21 Agenda & Zoom
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

A. County Draft Master Plan 2040 (www.co.marquette.mi.us)
   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider Participation in Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority after 2022

B. EGLE Community Pollution and Prevention Grant
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board – Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Roads Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is  August 17, 2021

Page 2 of 72



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, JULY 20, 2021 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer (Teleconference)
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works
                                    Dulcee Ranta, Township Assessor
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief
                                    Erik Powers, Township Staff Planner

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of July 6, 2021

Page 3 of 72



2

Bills Payable in the amount of $253,295.24. Checks 161017 to 161075. Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Sheriff's Department Activity Report - June 2021

MCSWMA (abbreviated) Packet for 7-21-21 meeting

University of Michigan Close-up Report July 2021

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Thank you from Representative Sara Cambensy Regarding Securing Grant

Financial

June 2021 Financial Statement

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:
Manager Kangas, introduced to the Township Board and the Township Residents, our new Staff Planner 
- Erik Powers.

Staff Reports

Page 4 of 72



3

Fire Department
Chief Shanahan, presented his report.

Public Works
Superintendent Bodenus, presented his report.

Attorney Report
Attorney Zappa, presented his report.

Community Linkage :

Dark Store Theory/Tax Tribunal Update
Supervisor Durant, presented an article on the Dark Store Theory.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Road Committee Future
(Verbal Background from Supervisor Durant)
Various Board Discussion, and the conclusion was that the Committee will stay active and will meet on a 
regular schedule.

Resolution of Salary for the Deputy Clerk
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES
 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 20th day of 
July, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.
PRESENT:
 
ABSENT:       

DEPUTY CLERK’S SALARY
 
_________________moved, seconded by __________________ that the salary for the office of Deputy Clerk shall be set in the amount of $250.00 for the 
date starting November 20, 2020 which ends on November 19, 2021, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted. Also, a payment of $15.00/per 
hour will be paid for any other duties that need to be performed by the Deputy Clerk.
 
ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:
 

YEAS:  
 
NAYS:

 
            ABSENT:
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN                   )
                                                )  ss.

Page 5 of 72



4

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE           )           
 
Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular 
meeting held on the 20th day of July, 2021.
                                                                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                        Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution of Salary for the Deputy Clerk.
Motion –Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)
                                                                                    

Resolution of Salary for the Deputy Treasurer.
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

RESOLUTION FOR OFFICERS' SALARIES
 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Marquette Charter Township, Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall on the 20th day of 
July, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.
PRESENT:
 
ABSENT:       

DEPUTY TREASURER’S SALARY
 
_________________moved, seconded by __________________ that the salary for the office of Deputy Treasurer shall be set in the amount of $250.00 for 
the date starting November 20, 2020 which ends on November 19, 2021, and each year thereafter until subsequently adjusted. Also, a payment of 
$15.00/per hour will be paid for any other duties that need to be performed by the Deputy Treasurer.
 
ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:
 

YEAS:  
 
NAYS:

 
            ABSENT:
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN                   )
                                                )  ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE           )           

 
Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular 
meeting held on the 20th day of July, 2021.
                                                                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                        Township Clerk – Randy J. Ritari

Page 6 of 72



5

MOTION:  To approve the Resolution of Salary for the Deputy Treasurer.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board – Committee Updates
Trustee LaRue, reminded everyone about Community Day coming up on August 7th, at the Lion's Field.

DRAFT Committee Reports
None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Assessor Ranta, commented that more than 20% of the Properties have been reviewed in the Township 
this year to comply with the State requirements.

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Trustee LaRue, mentioned again about Community Day coming up.

Clerk Ritari, commented that he has sent out to the Board the annual Manager's Evaluation Form to be 
completed by the end of August.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Page 7 of 72



6

Items for Future Agenda 
Marquette County Solid Waste Authority Presentation from Director Brad Austin

Board Member Comment 
Clerk Ritari, commented about upgrading the Camera System in the Board Room due to it being 8 years 
old.

Trustee Winslow, followed up with the Manager about where we can recycle old car batteries.

Adjournment:

MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:20PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 8 of 72



Page 9 of 72



Page 10 of 72



Page 11 of 72



Page 12 of 72



Page 13 of 72



Page 14 of 72



Page 15 of 72



Page 16 of 72



Page 17 of 72



Page 18 of 72



Page 19 of 72



Page 20 of 72



Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 21, 2021 

Draft Presented July 26, 2021 

Page 1 of 5 

 

MARQUETTE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

Board Meeting Minutes 

Regular Meeting 

July 21, 2021 
 

DATE:   Wednesday, July 21, 2021 

PLACE:   Landfill Administration Complex 

   600 County Road NP 

   Marquette, MI  49855 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: In Person: Randall Yelle, Jorma Lankinen, Glenn Adams, Carr W. Baldwin, 

Dennis Honch, Dave Campana and Amy Manning (Alternate Board 

Member) 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Joe Minelli 

  

EX OFFICIO: Brad Austin (in person) 

 

OTHERS:  In Person: William T. Nordeen, Attorney; Beth Bonanni, Recording 
Secretary; Chris Magnuson, MCSWMA; and John Anderson, MCSWMA; By 
Zoom: Scott Cambensy, City of Marquette; John Ison, Republic Township; 
Lyn Durant, Marquette Township; and Katie, Mining Journal 

 
1. Call to Order:  R. Yelle called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.   

 

Pledge of Allegiance recited. 

 

2. Approval of Agenda:   J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Agenda.  D. Honch 

supported.  Motion approved unanimously.   

 

3. Public Comment:  None. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes: 

a. 6/16/21 - Regular Meeting - J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Minutes.  

C. Baldwin supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 

 

Page 21 of 72



Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 21, 2021 

Draft Presented July 26, 2021 

Page 2 of 5 

5.    Consent Agenda:   
  

a.   Statistics – June 2021  
b. Accounts Payable 

c. Board Member Contact List  

d. Support Resolution Marquette County 

 

J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. G. Adams supported.  

Motion approved unanimously. 

 
6. Business:   

a. Banking –  J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the banking.  D. Honch 
supported.  Motion approved unanimously.    
b. Financials – J. Lankinen made a motion to approve financials.  D. Honch 
supported.  Motion approved unanimously. R. Yelle requested that B. Austin discuss 
the payments made to Miller-Bradford on June 8, 2021, under Check No. 6221, in 
the amount of $2,245.02 and again on June 21, 2021, under Check No. 6256, in the 
amount of $9,469.30.  B. Austin indicated the amount spent of $2,245.02 was most 
likely the cost for the service package on the old Bomag.  The other amount, 
$9,469.30 was for service and/or new parts (i.e. bumper, etc.)  that came in for the 
new Bomag. 
c. Recycling Financials – C. Baldwin made a motion to approve the recycling 
financials.  G. Adams supported.  D. Honch asked on the Gain/Loss column if the 
numbers in parenthesis was losses?  B. Austin replied that was correct.  Motion 
approved unanimously. 
d. Reimbursements – None were presented.  
e.   MCSWMA-Delta County Agreement (pending information received) –B. Austin 
stated that Delta County received a grant from the State of Michigan for upgrades to 
Delta County’s infrastructure/recycling equipment.  The grant was reduced, and 
Delta County opted to buy some trucks to transport their single stream recycling to 
MCSWMA.  Delta County asked MCSWMA if they would like Delta County’s 
remaining grant money allocated to MCSWMA for other recycling improvements. B. 
Austin, Chris Magnuson, Chairperson R. Yelle and attorney Nordeen are working on 
the details of the agreement for Delta County’s single stream recycling to come to 
MCSWMA’s facility. 
 

7. Reports  

a. Director Report –  B. Austin reported that an injury happened at the facility on the 

first day of the 3rd quarter.  The MRF employee is attending physical therapy and is 

scheduled to return back to work on August 3rd.   

 

 

Page 22 of 72



Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 21, 2021 

Draft Presented July 26, 2021 

Page 3 of 5 

 

EGLE awarded an electronics/battery recycling grant in the amount of $50,000.00 to 

MCSWMA.  This money will be used for education and outreach to the residents on 

proper disposal for electronics and batteries.  TV6 provided a quote to MCSWMA on 

the cost for the media campaign, which would run July, 2021 through June, 2022.  

MCSWMA is required to match $10,000.00 for the grant.  However, the State agreed 

to allow MCSWMA to provide in kind services instead of cash for the required 

match.  Time that MCSWMA spends will be documented and turned over to the 

State. A. Manning asked if the TV6 quote for the ads was for 21 ads total or per 

month?  B. Austin replied per month.  J. Lankinen made a motion to accept the 

agreement on the EGLE Grant for the e-waste battery program.  C. Baldwin 

supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 

There is approximately $40,000.00 left on the 2019 Recycling Infrastructure Grant 

on the Landfill’s MRF project.  EGLE is looking into allocating the funds from Delta 

County directly into MCSMWA’s grant.   

 

Since April 27th, HB 4454-4461 has been in regulatory reform.  There is nothing new 

to report on these bills.   

 

The sand layer has been certified on the construction for the Cell 3 solid waste 

placement.  The Landfill working face fire protection is in place.   

 

There were two landfill fires; one on July 12th, and the other one was on July 20th.  

The fires were caused from the disposal of a radio that had a lithium ion battery in it 

and the other fire was caused by a laptop battery.  This is the sixth fire in the last 

couple of months at the Landfill.   

 

The leachate storage capacity is sufficient with plenty of room left.  Leachate 

discharge is flowing and will be flowing till Fall, 2021.  It is anticipated the Landfill 

will have between 12 and 14 million gallons of treated leachate discharge.  PFAS 

sampling will be done to establish a base line for testing. 

 

Multiple Townships purchased residential recycling carts and some municipalities 

obtained recycling carts by going through the grant program.  Ishpeming Township’s 

recycling rate started at 12% and is now at a 27% recycling rate since launching 

carts.  Marquette Township’s recycling rate went from 6% to 12%; Negaunee 

Township from 5% to 15%;  and Tilden Township from 7% to 12%.  

 

 

Page 23 of 72



Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 21, 2021 

Draft Presented July 26, 2021 

Page 4 of 5 

 

The goal for inbound single stream recycling in 2022 is 10,000 tons.  

 

Heavy demand continues for fiber and plastics in the commodity markets.  There is a 

global shortage on plastics.  The values on these commodities will likely continue to 

rise. 

 

Michigan Tech is developing advanced recycling options and requested the Landfill 

provide them with materials 2-7.   

 

There are opportunities to accept single stream recycling from Mackinac, Luce and 

Schoolcraft counties.     

 

The next HHW collections events will be held on August 11th and 12th.  Negaunee 

Township held a scrap tire collection event on July 19, 2021.  The numbers are not in 

yet on how many tires were collected at the event. 

 

Josh Wales (MCSWMA) has been working with multiple municipalities providing 

buckets for battery recycling.   B. Austin will be meeting with Marquette Township 

on August 3rd to discuss battery recycling. 

 

MCSWMA is looking into increasing the hours of the facility from 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 

p.m. to be more accessible.  Changes to the hours would not be made until after the 

first of the year. 

 

The Landfill may not hold any scrap tire events in 2022 due to the volume of scrap 

tires the Landfill currently has at the facility but would continue scrap tire events in 

2023.  

 

B. Austin further reported that review of the management structure at the facility is 

being conducted. 

 

J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Director’s Report.  D. Honch supported.  

Motion approved unanimously.   

 

b. Attorney Report –  B. Nordeen stated he is working on the Collective Bargaining 

Agreement, which expires on December 31, 2021.  Mr. Nordeen is also working on 

the Delta County agreement and is drafting the agreement so it can be used with 

other counties as well.  Mr. Nordeen said he wanted to make sure the rate was 

  

Page 24 of 72



Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 21, 2021 

Draft Presented July 26, 2021 

Page 5 of 5 

 

set appropriately so it covers the cost of handling the recyclables.  B. Nordeen 

pointed out that recycling is needed to make the MRF more efficient and to run 

more effectively.  A 60-day escape clause will also be put in the agreement. 

 

There is no current litigation.  A meeting has been set with Mr. Aho for 

 next Tuesday to discuss his recent FOIA request. 

 

Mr. Nordeen indicated he still needs to follow-up on the sand permit with 

Marquette Township and plans on doing that in the next couple of weeks. 

8. Trustee Comments – R. Yelle reminded the Board that he gave them a copy of the entire 

Union Contract for them to review and would like any feedback they may have.   A 

Special Meeting may be called to consider the Collective Bargaining Agreement and the 

Delta County contract may also be included on the agenda for the Special Meeting. 

 C. Baldwin commented it is closer for the East end to bring their recycling over the 

Bridge than to bring it to MCSWMA and wanted to know if the Landfill had any 

competition, below the bridge, for this recycling?  B. Austin replied that currently there 

is only one hauler (GFL) located in Sault Ste. Marie and they service the Sault Ste. 

Marie/St. Ignace area.  There is another company in Sault Ste. Marie called Northern 

Transitions that deals with recycling GFL does not service some of the Western parts of 

Mackinac County.  Mackinac, Luce and Schoolcraft counties are stuck in between. 

Discussion ensues. 

9. Public Comment:  None. 

10.  Adjournment.  R. Yelle adjourned the meeting at 4:32 p.m. 

 

_____________________________                  _____________________________ 

Randall L. Yelle, Chairperson     Dennis Honch,  Secretary 

Page 25 of 72



Page 26 of 72



Budget 2021-2022

Inside the numbers…comparisons, goals and notables

Page 27 of 72



DEPARTMENTS/AREAS 
OF FOCUS

2020-2021 vs 2021-2022

Page 28 of 72



Recycling Department -

• Expected Revenue Increase from 
20-21(MRF OPERATIONS)

• Increase in Transportation 
Expenses ($700 per truck load)

• Lubricating and Operating Supplies 
Increase (Maintenance of MRF)

• Employees expected to be Full time 
w/benefits 1/1/2022

Page 29 of 72



LEACHATE 
DISPOSAL

Increased Testing to stay 
within Compliance/establish 
correlations

Increased Engineering 
Services to offer advisement 
of Leachate Management 

Page 30 of 72



EQUIPMENT/MAINTENANCE 
OPERATIONS

FUEL PRICES HAVE INCREASED 33 
percent since 2020-2021 Budget

Additional Equipment with High 
Value causes Equipment Insurance 
to Increase.

Repairs and Maintenance could be 
impacted with inflation increasing.

Page 31 of 72



EMPLOYEE 
BENEFITS 
ASSUMPTIONS

Page 32 of 72



Comparisons…significant swings

FY 2020-2021

• Recycling revenue $215K

• Engineering services $24K

• Waster water testing $15K

• Recycling wages $163K

• Recycling transportation $28K

• Recycling power $0

• Construction rental $100K

• Admin health care $336K 

FY 2021-2022

• Recycling revenue est. $937K 

• Engineering services $42K 

• Waster water testing $30K

• Recycling wages $558K

• Recycling transportation $218K

• Recycling power $54K

• Construction rental $144K

• Admin health care (est.) $402K

Page 33 of 72



Goals…best 
foot forward

Link budget to Authority strategy “scenario 
planning”Link

Minimize or avoid adjustments
Minimize 
or avoid

Be resourcefulBe

Manage overtimeManage

Prioritize 5-year cap projectsPrioritize

Page 34 of 72



Notables…on 
the radar

Recycling financials split out and illustrated monthly FY 2021-2022

Clearer recycling picture after 12 months of full-scale operations

Out of county and In county commercial recycling tipping fees

Alternative funding mechanisms for programs that benefit every 
municipality

New proposed legislation and costs associated (impacts to financial 
assurance costs/additional fees).  New license 12/2022

Cost of materials and goods on the rise with little or no reaction time

Long term 10-year capital saving efforts (wastewater treatment, post 
closure and landfill gas, cell building) 

Maintain/retain employees and our level of service provided to the 
municipalities of Marquette County 

Page 35 of 72



Directors Report 

June 16, 2021

Page 36 of 72



Tonnage/Revenue Data-Emergency Tipping Fee Effective January 1, 2021

• Emergency tipping fee in effect until June 30, 2021 (comparison spreadsheet)

• $61.50 per ton effective 7/1/2021

• Type III construction and demolition debris data and impact
• 3/1/2020-5/31/2021:  2,632 tons
• 3/1/2021-5/31/2021:  5,921 tons 
• Construction/cost of goods

Page 37 of 72



EGLE/Compliance/Legislative

• 2021 EGLE recycling infrastructure grants and Next Cycle, MI:  additional cart grants sought

• 2021 EGLE electronics recycling grant status:  approved, waiting signatures

• Michigan solid waste and recycling legislation:  HB 4454-4461:  in Regulatory Reform Committee 

Page 38 of 72



Landfill/Solid Waste/Construction 

• Lithium-ion battery fires:  (1) fire per week in May 2021 (batteries)

• Excavator major component failure/purchase:  $18,571.51

• New BOMAG landfill compactor onsite 

Page 39 of 72



Page 40 of 72



Leachate Management

• Current leachate storage capacity:  adequate

• 2021 discharge compliance planning:  Freshwater blending plan approved (est. 2–3-year solution), 
developing a discharge Standard Operating Procedure

• Treated landfill leachate discharge permit (NPDES):  expires October 2022

• State PFOS orders forthcoming: 3/5/10 year orders, will set compliance requirements 

Page 41 of 72



Regional Recycling Facility 

• Tipping floor end loader catastrophic failure:  1994 loader/transmission failure/will need replacement

• Single stream recycling volume:  May 663 tons, 50/50 in and out of county

• Commodity market availability and value per ton:  strong demand, 3-7 challenge, excellent values per ton 

• Recycling equipment upgrade-aluminum recovery:  grant application submitted via Delta County, Fall 2021 
installation (if approved)

• Recycling financials April 2021:  CLF updated report

• Materials Waste Wizard launch-recycle906.com:  500 “searches” in May 2021

• Glass aggregate pilots available to municipalities for landscaping projects (based on quantities available)

Page 42 of 72



Page 43 of 72



Misc.

• June 9th, 10th 2021 HHW collection events:  West End and Marquette

• June 5, 2021, Forsyth scrap tire collection event:  12 roll boxes collected, 34 tons of tires

• June 19, 2021, Ewing Township next tire collection event

• Sands Township Fire department tour:  post fire tour and dry hydrant testing

• Employee Handbook 

• Municipality battery recycling collection points:  will establish a (3) sort system with interested municipalities

Page 44 of 72



3 SORT HOUSEHOLD BATTERY DROP OFF SET UP AND GUIDELINE  

ALKALINE (AA, 
AAA, C, D 9VOLT) 

LITHIUM-ION NON-
RECHARGEBALE (AA, AAA, 

CR 123, BUTTON BATTERIES) 

RECHARGABLE LITHIUM-
ION, NICKEL CADMIUM, 
NICKEL METAL HYDRIDE 

TAPE ALL 
TERMINALS THESE 

BATTERY TYPES

TAPE ALL 
TERMINALS THESE 

BATTERY TYPES

Page 45 of 72



Page 46 of 72



Page 47 of 72



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: August 3, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority 

Resolution 
Presented by: Supervisor Durant 

Background:
Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority is requesting resolution to continue participation 
after December 2022 

Attachments: 1. IOHRA Resolution

Cost: $ $54,000 First year if levied.

Budget Account: General Fund 

Recommended motion:
Approve the Resolution of the Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority to Continue 
Participation After December 31, 2022 

Page 48 of 72

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 49 of 72



Page 50 of 72



Page 51 of 72



Page 52 of 72



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: August 3, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: Consider formally accepting our recently 

awarded EGLE Community Pollution 
Prevention grant in the amount of $25,000. 

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus 

Background:
Marquette Township applied for and was recently awarded a EGLE Community Pollution 
and Prevention grant. The grant amount is $25,000 and will be used to help fund a 
standby generator at our Center Street lift station. 

Attachments: 1. SKM_C75921072910370

Cost: $ 0

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Accept the awarded ELGLE Community Pollution Grant in the amount of $25,000 and 
authorize the Township Supervisor to sign the agreement. 

Page 53 of 72

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 54 of 72



Page 55 of 72



Page 56 of 72



Page 57 of 72



Page 58 of 72



Page 59 of 72



Page 60 of 72



Page 61 of 72



Page 62 of 72



Page 63 of 72



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

To: Township Board
From: Jon Kangas, Manager
Date: July 29, 2021
Regarding: Manager’s Report for August 3, 2021

I recently provided Trustee Larue an update on current/future planned road activities in the 
Township for the Roads Committee and was surprised when I saw the final list how long it 
actually is.  I’m sharing it below so you can all see just how much activity is on-going or planned 
in the near future.  (Note: I deleted one item from this report as I’m not sure it is public 
information yet.)

2021
1. US 41/M 28, MDOT project from Walmart to Front Street.  Resurfacing, curb and gutter, 

drainage/storm sewer, new maintenance strip (used by non-motorized users).  (No 
attachment.)

2. Multi-use path on N side of US 41/M 28 from Wright Street to Commerce Drive, 
MDOT/Township project to construct non-motorized facility in front of the Westwood 
Mall.  Connects existing/future pathways in the Township.  Funded by MDOT TAP grant 
and MDOT and Township matches.  Township match is ~$34k of ~$215k project with 
~$129k in grant revenue. (Multi-use path map attached.)

3. Ontario Street (CR 498), MCRC project from Allen Street to Center Street.  
Reconstruction, curb and gutter (HMA on west side, concrete on east side), 6’ wide 
maintenance strip/multi-use path on east side, drainage/storm sewer improvements. 
(Typical cross section attached.)

4. Waldo Street Culvert Replacement, MCRC project at Waldo and Granite.  Replace 36” 
CMP culvert with 72” RCP culvert. (Plan view attached.)

5. Crack sealing, Marquette Township road maintenance project.  Substantially complete.  
All other proposed work deferred. Spent approximately $44k of $67k budgeted.  (Map 
attached.)

6. Compeau Creek Road realignment, MCRC/private partnership.  Compeau Creek Road 
has several issues in the vicinity of Lindberg’s pit off CR 550, including private property 
issues, outdated bridges/culverts, and general alignment issues.  Several property owners, 
MCRC and Marquette Township are working together to pursue funding for 
improvements to the roadway where it impacts Compeau Creek.  Marquette Township 
applied for a grant to replace several crossings.  Status of that grant is pending, but some 
of the private work has already been completed. (Realignment map attached.)

2022
7. Backyard Creek Project, MCRC/Township/SWP joint project.  Project replaces 4 

undersized CMP culverts with bottomless arch culverts.  Culverts are located on 
Montgomery east of Ontario, Norwood between Ontario and Erie, Erie between Norwood 
and Huron and Huron between Erie and Woodridge.  Grant has been awarded and we are 

Page 64 of 72

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


waiting for the grant agreement.  Township has a $5k commitment and MCRC has 
committed $100k in their 2022 budget.  The grant is for $285k from EGLE Non-Point 
Source funds. (Grant proposal map attached.)

2023
8. Multi-use pathway connections, DDA project to connect US 41/M 28 pathway to existing 

on Werner and Venture.  Two segments, one each on Commerce Drive and Wright 
Street.  DDA approved 0.5 mils for 2 years to generate local match for an MDOT TAP 
grant. Total cost ~$200k.  DDA match is ~$50k. (Proposed DDA project map attached.)

Page 65 of 72



US 41/M 28 Multi-use Path Legend    

US 41/M 28 Multi-use Path

600 ft

N

➤➤

N
Page 66 of 72



Page 67 of 72



Page 68 of 72



Page 69 of 72



Proposed Compeau Creek Road Realignment Legend    

Proposed Compeau Creek Road Realignment

1000 ft

N

➤➤

N
Page 70 of 72



!!((

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

Wright St

Center St

Co Rd 492

Gr
an

ite
 Av

e

Huron St

Er
ie 

Av
e

Norwood St

On
tar

io 
Av

e Montgomery St

Wo
od

rid
ge

 Av
e

Er
ick

so
n A

ve

Evergreen Ln

Je
nn

y L
n Huntington St

Clark St

0 500 1,000250
Feet

Marquette Townsip Proposed Culvert Replacements

Michigan

Wisconsin

Dead River

48"

48"

18"

30"

30"

30"

E

!( Undersized Culverts Prioritized for Replacement (4)
!( Properly Sized Stream Crossings (2)

Streets
Backyard Creek

Center St.
Scheduled 2021
Marquette County Road Commission

Page 71 of 72



Proposed DDA Path Project Legend    

Untitled Path

1000 ft

N

➤➤

N
Page 72 of 72


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of July 20, 20
	072021 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $178,873.38.  Check
	8-3-2021

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. State of Michigan Public Service Commission Notice
	State of Michigan Public Service Commission Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of Upper Peninsula Power Company Case No. U-20879

	2. Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Agenda from
	july board packet 1

	3. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority 
	MCSWMA Draft Minutes 7-21-21


	E. Financial
	1. Budget Amendment 2021-06
	BA 6 for packet



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Township Update - Sheriff Zyburt
	B. Staff Introduction - Fire Department
	C. Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority 
	MCSWMA 6-16-21 dir pres
	1. Special Meeting 8-4-21 Agenda & Zoom
	MCSWMA Spec Agenda  Zoom 8-4-21



	7. Community Linkage 
	A. County Draft Master Plan 2040 (www.co.marquette.mi

	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Participation in Iron Ore Heritage Recrea
	Board Action Item
	IOHRA Resolution

	B. EGLE Community Pollution and Prevention Grant
	Board Action Item
	SKM_C75921072910370


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board – Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission Report
	2. Roads Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	08.03.2021 Manager Report
	US 41 M 28 Multiuse Path
	Ontario Phase 2 typ cross section
	Plan View Waldo and Granite
	2021 road maintenance map
	Compeau Creek Road Realignment
	Grant Proposal Map
	Proposed DDA Path Project

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

